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TO: VILLAGE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: May 14, 2014 (B of T) Date: June 19, 2014
TITLE: Village Board Policy 6.J. — Complete Streets Policy

SUBMITTED BY: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works (%

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Public Works Committee has reviewed and is recommending that the Village Board Policy
for Complete Streets be adopted by the Village Board of Trustees. The Policy creates a
formalized system of reviewing roadway improvements to determine whether multi-modal
means of transportation should be incorporated into the projects. The Policy does not mandate
amenities be incorporated, but provides guidance to elected officials, appointed officials and
staff. Each project will be reviewed for the context and recommendations will be made relative
to feasibility and economic impacts.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X ' Date
Finance Director X Date Ay
Village Manager X_M A Date 57/,/5?/(//4/
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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